
 

Disabled persons needing reasonable accommodations should call Chino Valley 
Fire District at (928) 772-7711 prior to the scheduled meeting. 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Chino Valley Fire District Board 
of Directors and the general public that the Chino Valley Fire District will hold a meeting open to the public on 
Tuesday, December 20, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. The meeting will be held at Central Arizona Fire and Medical 
Authority, Station 61, 1133 W. Road 3 North, Chino Valley, Arizona. The Board may vote to go into Executive 
Session on any agenda item, pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion and consultation for legal 
advice with the District’s Attorney on matters as set forth in the agenda item. The following topics and any 
variables thereto, will be subject to Board consideration, discussion, approval, or other action. All items are set 
for possible action. 

AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. PRESENTATIONS 

A. Exiting Board Member Appreciation - Dave McConnell, Travis Bard 
 
4. SWEAR IN AND SEAT BOARD MEMBERS 
 
5. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Appoint Fire Board Chairperson and Clerk 
B. Discuss and Appoint Board Members to Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority (CAFMA) Board 

of Directors 
 
6. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

Those wishing to address the Chino Valley Fire District Board need not request permission in advance. 
However, we ask that you complete a Call To Public Form for the record. The Board is not permitted to 
discuss or take action on any item raised in the Call to the Public due to restrictions of the Open Meeting 
Law; however, individual Board members may be permitted to respond to criticism directed to them. 
Otherwise, the Board may direct the staff to review the matter or the matter may be placed on a future 
agenda. Individuals may be limited to speak for three (3) minutes with a total of 30 minutes allotted for 
Call to the Public per meeting. 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under consent agenda are considered routine by the Chino Valley Fire District Board 
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items. If discussion is 
desired, that item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately for 
discussion and possible action. 

 
A. Approve Regular Session Minutes - November 15, 2016 
B. Approve General Fund and Capital Reserve Financial Statements 
C. Approve Bond Debt Service Financials 
D. Approve Bond Fund, 2007 Financials 
E. Approve Bond Fund Investment Financials 
F. Transfer November Revenues from Chino Valley Fire District to Central Arizona Fire and Medical 

Authority in the Amount of $942,057.03 
 
8. NEW BUSINESS CONTINUED 
 

A. Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 Audit Presentation by HintonBurdick CPAs & Advisors; 
Discussion and Possible Acceptance of Audit 
 

B. Discussion and Approval of Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC) Cooperative Purchasing 
Agreement 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT 



TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  December 12, 2016 
  
SUBJECT: SWEAR IN AND SEAT BOARD MEMBERS 

 
The Fire Board terms expired for Travis Bard, Dave McConnell, and Julie Pettit; 
however, only Director Pettit sought re-election. Julie Pettit, Richard (Rick) Mayday, and 
Todd League were appointed as Chino Valley Fire District Board Members due to their 
being three vacant seats on the Board and only three candidates; an election was not 
required. These members will be sworn in and seated on the Board.  
 

Oath of Office 
 

Please raise your right hand 
 
I, state your name, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support the Constitution of 

the United States and the Constitution and laws of the State of Arizona, that I will bear 

true faith and allegiance to the same and defend them against all enemies, foreign and 

domestic, and that I will faithfully and impartially discharge the duties of the office of 

Central Yavapai Fire District Board Member, according to the best of my ability, so help 

me God (or so I do affirm). 

 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or myself 
at 772-7711. 
  

 

Page 2 of 68



TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  December 12, 2016 
  
SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT OF FIRE BOARD CHAIRPERSON AND CLERK 

 
The Fire Board needs to appoint a Chairperson and Clerk for a one-year term. Article III 
of the Chino Valley Fire District Bylaws (Officers of the Board) is included for reference. 
 
Suggested Motions: 
 

Appoint _______ as Chairperson of the Board 
 
Appoint _______ as Clerk of the Board 

 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or myself 
at 772-7711. 

Page 3 of 68



Page 7 of 16 
 

ARTICLE III 
Officers of the Board 

 
1. Officers.  The Chino Valley Fire District shall be administered by a Chairman and a 

Clerk. A.R.S. § 48-803(B). In addition, one person cannot hold more than one office at any 
one time. 

 
2. Qualifications.  All officers must be members of the Board. A.R.S. § 48-803(B) 

 
3. Elections.  All officers must be nominated by at least one Board Member and must be 

elected by a majority vote of the Board. 
 
4. Term.  All officers shall serve for a term of one year and may be re-elected for a 

subsequent term of one year. The term of office shall be calculated from the third 
Thursday of December of each year. 

 
5. The Chairman.  The Board must elect a Chairman. The Chairman is responsible for 

ensuring that the business of the public meetings is transacted in proper order and is 
expedited as much as possible. The Chairman must ensure that all members observe 
the rules of debate and that order and decorum are always observed at the meetings. 

 
6. The Clerk.  The Board must elect a Clerk. The Clerk shall preside at all Board meetings 

in the absence of the Chairman. The Clerk must have available at every meeting of the 
District the minutes of the previous meeting and all other minutes that have not been 
approved, the Bylaws of the District and all other rules pertaining to the District, a list of 
all the committees and the order of business or list of business to come before the 
meeting. The Clerk is the custodian of all the records of the District. The Clerk must insure 
that all committees have such documents as they require for the performance of their 
duties. 

 
7. Removal of Officers.  An officer may be removed in the following manner: at least two 

(2) members must propose the removal of any one officer. In order for an officer to be 
successfully removed from office, at least three (3) members of the Board must vote for 
such removal. 

 
8. Death or Resignation of Officers.  An officer may resign at any time by giving the 

Board written notice of his or her resignation. Upon the death of an Officer, the office 
shall be deemed to be vacant as of the date of death. 

 
9. Vacancies.  In the event that an office of the Chino Valley Fire District becomes 

vacant, the Board shall elect a replacement as soon as practical after the occurrence of the 
vacancy to fill the vacant position. The newly elected officer shall then serve until the 
expiration of the term of the officer whom he or she replaced. 

 
ARTICLE IV 

Special Committees 
 

1. Formation.  Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431(5) and A.R.S. § 38-
431.01(A)(B), a committee may be formed in the following way: Any member of the 
Board present at a meeting may propose the establishment of a committee. A motion 
to establish a committee must be approved by a majority vote of the Board. 

Page 4 of 68



 

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 
FIRE BOARD 

REGULAR SESSION 
 

November 15, 2016 
 

MINUTES 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS 

 
Board Member Pettit called the Chino Valley Fire District Fire Board meeting to 
order on Tuesday, November 15, 2016 at 6:29 p.m. at the Town of Prescott Valley, 
Library Auditorium, 7401 E. Civic Circle, Prescott Valley, Arizona.  
 
Members Present: Board Members Julie Pettit, Dave McConnell, Travis Bard 
 
Members Absent: Board Chair Cyndy Ducote, Board Clerk Dave Dobbs 
 
Staff: Assistant Chief of Administration Dave Tharp, 

Administrative Manager Susanne Dixson, Administrative 
Assistant III Laura Mowrer 

 
Others in Attendance: None 
 
Board Member Pettit presided over meeting due to Chair Ducote's absence. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Board Member Pettit led the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 
 
Board Member Pettit opened the meeting for public comment. 
 
There were no comments from the public. 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Chino Valley 
Fire District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate 
discussion on these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from 
the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately for discussion and possible 
action. 
 
A. Approve Regular Session Minutes - October 18, 2016 
B. Approve General Fund and Capital Reserve Financial Statements 

Page 5 of 68



Chino Valley Fire District 
Regular Session – November 15, 2016 

Page 2 
 

C. Approve Bond Debt Service Financials 
D. Approve Bond Fund, 2007 Financials 
E. Approve Bond Fund Investment Financials 
F. Transfer October Revenues from Chino Valley Fire District to Central Arizona 

Fire and Medical Authority in the Amount of $921,033.94 
 
Board Member Bard made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Board 
Member McConnell seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES:  Bard, McConnell, Pettit 
NAYS:  None 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Discussion and Acceptance of Appointment Letter from Yavapai County Board of 

Supervisors for Chino Valley Fire District Board Members 
 

Chief Tharp explained that there were three seats available on the Board and 
only three candidates running; therefore, according to Arizona Revised Statutes 
the election was not required. Not holding an election also saved the District 
money. Therefore, the Board of Supervisors provided a letter appointing the 
following Board Members Todd League, Richard Mayday, and Julie Pettit to the 
Chino Valley Fire District Board. The new Board Members will be sworn in at the 
next Board meeting. 
 
Board Member Bard made a motion to approve the appointment made by the 
Yavapai County Board of Supervisors. Board Member McConnell seconded the 
motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES:  Bard, McConnell, Pettit 
NAYS:  None 

 
B. Discussion and Approval to Purchase a Type 1 Engine (Pumper) and a Type 3 

Engine with Bond Funds 
 

Chief Bliss explained that these two engines are on the capital replacement 
schedule. One is a Type 1 that is used for daily responses. The other Type 3 is 
typically used on wildland fires in and outside the District. One is about 20 years 
old and the other has had safety issues. The Bond was approved specifically for 
these purchases. Chief Bliss mentioned that the bid documents include the 
detailed specifications we require. 
 
Chief Bliss stated that the bids do not include sales tax. 
 
Board Member Bard made a motion to approve bid price and delivery for the 

Page 6 of 68



Chino Valley Fire District 
Regular Session – November 15, 2016 

Page 3 
 

Chino Valley Fire District for a Type 1 Engine and a Type 3 Engine as presented. 
Board Member McConnell seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES:  Bard, Dobbs, McConnell, Pettit 
NAYS:  None 
 
Chief Tharp confirmed that the 1993 engine would be surplused. 
 

6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Board Member McConnell made a motion to adjourn. Board Member Bard seconded 
the motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES:  Bard, McConnell, Pettit 
NAYS:  None 
 
Board Member Pettit adjourned the meeting at 6:38 p.m. 

 
 
   
 Date 
 
   
 Dave Dobbs, Board Clerk 
 

Page 7 of 68



Page 8 of 68



Page 9 of 68



Page 10 of 68



Page 11 of 68



P
a
g
e
 1

2
 o

f 
6
8



P:\Administration - Chino Valley\Finance\Financials\FYE 06-30-17\Revenue and Expense Graphs\FY 16-17\Rev Exp Graphs 2016-
11-30.xlsx\Rev Data

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
REVENUE

Current YTD
Month Revenue Budget

Taxes 856,002$         3,547,699$      90.88
UPP Taxes 10,613$           -$                1.12
FDAT 75,219$           313,900$         7.98
Interest Income 223$                -$                0.02
Other Income -$                 2,000$             0.00

942,057$         3,863,599$      100.00 

Page 13 of 68



Taxes 
90.88% 

UPP Taxes 
1.12% 

FDAT 
7.98% 

Interest Income 
0.02% 

Other Income 
0.00% 

Taxes

UPP Taxes

FDAT

Interest Income

Other Income

            CVFD   
FY 2016 - 2017 

General Fund Revenue 
For the Period Ending 11/30/16 

Page 14 of 68



P:\Administration - Chino Valley\Finance\Financials\FYE 06-30-17\Revenue and Expense Graphs\FY 16-17\Rev Exp Graphs 2016-
11-30.xlsx\Exp Data

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
EXPENSES

Current Month 
Actual

YTD
Budget

Audit/Accounting, Election, 
Legal, Fire Board 
Expenses 4,004$                   29,000$                 0.43         
Contingency -$                       20,000$                 -           
Miscellaneous -$                       -$                       -           
Fire Authority Funding 921,034$               3,850,599$             99.57       

925,038$               3,899,599$             100          

Page 15 of 68



.

Audit/Accounting, Election, 
Legal, Fire Board Expenses 

0.43% 

Contingency 
0.00% 

Miscellaneous 
0.00% 

Fire Authority Funding 
99.57% 

Audit/Accounting,
Election, Legal,
Fire Board
Expenses

Contingency

Miscellaneous

Fire Authority
Funding

            CVFD   
FY 2016 - 2017 

General Fund Expenditures 
For the Period Ending 11/30/16 

Page 16 of 68



Page 17 of 68



Page 18 of 68



Page 19 of 68



The Chino Valley Fire District Board of Directors have reviewed and approved the 
following monthly financial documents to include Income Statements, Balance Sheets, 
and Bank Reconciliations with supporting documents, Revenue and Expenditure 
Graphs, and Cash Flow Projections in compliance with ARS §48-805, 807: 

 

CVFD General Fund 

 

CVFD Capital Reserve Fund 

 

CVFD Bond Debt Service 

 

CVFD Bond Fund, 2007 

 

CVFD Bond Fund Investment 

  

   

 Fire Board Chairperson Date 

 

 

   

 Fire Board Clerk Date 

 

Page 20 of 68



P
a
g
e
 2

1
 o

f 
6
8



P
a
g
e
 2

3
 o

f 
6
8



P
a
g
e
 2

4
 o

f 
6
8



P
a
g
e
 2

5
 o

f 
6
8



P
a
g
e
 2

6
 o

f 
6
8



P
a
g
e
 2

7
 o

f 
6
8



P
a
g
e
 2

8
 o

f 
6
8



P
a
g
e
 2

9
 o

f 
6
8



P
a
g
e
 3

1
 o

f 
6
8



Page 32 of 68



Page 33 of 68



Page 34 of 68



Page 35 of 68



Page 36 of 68



Page 37 of 68



Page 38 of 68



Page 39 of 68



Page 40 of 68



Page 41 of 68



P
a
g
e
 4

2
 o

f 
6
8



P
a
g
e
 4

3
 o

f 
6
8



P
a
g
e
 4

4
 o

f 
6
8



P
a
g
e
 4

5
 o

f 
6
8



P
a
g
e
 4

6
 o

f 
6
8



P
a
g
e
 4

7
 o

f 
6
8



P
a
g
e
 4

8
 o

f 
6
8



P
a
g
e
 4

9
 o

f 
6
8



P
a
g
e
 5

0
 o

f 
6
8



Page 51 of 68



Page 52 of 68



Page 53 of 68



Page 54 of 68



Page 55 of 68



Page 56 of 68



Page 57 of 68



Page 58 of 68



Page 59 of 68



P
a
g
e
 6

0
 o

f 
6
8



P
a
g
e
 6

1
 o

f 
6
8



Page 62 of 68



Page 63 of 68



Page 64 of 68



Page 65 of 68



 

 

   
 INTERLOCAL CONTRACT  ILC 
   FOR COOPERATIVE PURCHASING                  No.:______________   

                Permanent Number assigned by H-GAC 
 
THIS  INTERLOCAL  CONTRACT (“Contract”), made and entered into pursuant to the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 
791, Texas Government Code (the “Act”), by and between the Houston-Galveston Area Council, hereinafter referred to as “H-GAC,” 
having its principal place of business at 3555 Timmons Lane, Suite 120, Houston, Texas 77027, and *                                      ___         
________________________________________________________________________, a local government, a state agency, or a 
non-profit corporation created and operated to provide one or more governmental functions and services, hereinafter referred to as “End 
User,” having its principal place of business at * ________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                        
 W I T N E S S E T H 
 
WHEREAS, H-GAC is a regional planning commission and political subdivision of the State of Texas operating under Chapter 391, 
Texas Local Government Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, H-GAC is authorized to contract with eligible entities to perform governmental functions and 
services, including the purchase of goods and services; and 
                                                                                                                                                
WHEREAS, in reliance on such authority, H-GAC has instituted a cooperative purchasing program under which it contracts with 
eligible entities under the Act; and 
 
WHEREAS, End User has represented that it is an eligible entity under the Act, that its governing body has authorized this Contract on 
*____________________ _______ (Date), and that it desires to contract with H-GAC on the terms set forth below;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, H-GAC and the End User do hereby agree as follows: 
 
ARTICLE 1:  LEGAL AUTHORITY 
The End User represents and warrants to H-GAC that (1) it is eligible to contract with H-GAC under the Act because it is one of the 
following: a local government, as defined in the Act (a county, a municipality, a special district, or other political subdivision of the 
State of Texas or any other state), or a combination of two or more of those entities, a state agency (an agency of the State of Texas as 
defined in Section 771.002 of the Texas Government Code, or a similar agency of another state), or a non-profit corporation created 
and operated to provide one or more governmental functions and services, and (2) it possesses adequate legal authority to enter into this 
Contract.   
 
ARTICLE 2:  APPLICABLE LAWS 
H-GAC and the End User agree to conduct all activities under this Contract in accordance with all applicable rules, regulations, and 
ordinances and laws in effect or promulgated during the term of this Contract. 
 
ARTICLE 3:  WHOLE AGREEMENT 
This Contract and any attachments, as provided herein, constitute the complete contract between the parties hereto, and supersede any 
and all oral and written agreements between the parties relating to matters herein.  
 
ARTICLE 4:  PERFORMANCE PERIOD 
The period of this Contract shall be for the balance of the fiscal year of the End User, which began *_______________________ and 
ends * _______________________.  This Contract shall thereafter automatically be renewed annually for each succeeding fiscal year, 
provided that such renewal shall not have the effect of extending the period in which the End User may make any payment due an H-
GAC contractor beyond the fiscal year in which such obligation was incurred under this Contract. 
 
ARTICLE 5:  SCOPE OF SERVICES 
The End User appoints H-GAC its true and lawful purchasing agent for the purchase of certain products and services through the H-
GAC Cooperative Purchasing Program. End User will access the Program through HGACBuy.com and by submission of any duly 
executed purchase order, in the form prescribed by H-GAC to a contractor having a valid contract with H-GAC.  All purchases 
hereunder shall be in accordance with specifications and contract terms and pricing established by H-GAC.  Ownership (title) to 
products purchased through H-GAC shall transfer directly from the contractor to the End User.  

(over) 

Chino Valley Fire District

8555 E Yavapai Road, Prescott Valley AZ 86314

11/15/2016

7/1/2016
6/30/2017

Page 66 of 68



 

 

 
ARTICLE 6:  PAYMENTS 
H-GAC will confirm each order and issue notice to contractor to proceed.  Upon delivery of goods or services purchased, and 
presentation of a properly documented invoice, the End User shall promptly, and in any case within thirty (30) days, pay H-GAC’s 
contractor the full amount of the invoice. All payments for goods or services will be made from current revenues available to the paying 
party.  In no event shall H-GAC have any financial liability to the End User for any goods or services End User procures from an H-
GAC contractor. 
  
ARTICLE 7:  CHANGES AND AMENDMENTS 
This Contract may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties, except that any alterations, additions, or 
deletions to the terms of this Contract which are required by changes in Federal and State law or regulations are automatically 
incorporated into this Contract without written amendment hereto and shall become effective on the date designated by such law or 
regulation. 
 
H-GAC reserves the right to make changes in the scope of products and services offered through the H-GAC Cooperative Purchasing 
Program to be performed hereunder. 
 
ARTICLE 8:  TERMINATION PROCEDURES 
H-GAC or the End User may cancel this Contract at any time upon thirty (30) days written notice by certified mail to the other party to 
this Contract.  The obligations of the End User, including its obligation to pay H-GAC’s contractor for all costs incurred under this 
Contract prior to such notice shall survive such cancellation, as well as any other obligation incurred under this Contract, until 
performed or discharged by the End User. 
 
ARTICLE 9:  SEVERABILITY 
All parties agree that should any provision of this Contract be determined to be invalid or unenforceable, such determination shall not 
affect any other term of this Contract, which shall continue in full force and effect. 
 
ARTICLE 10:  FORCE MAJEURE 
To the extent that either party to this Contract shall be wholly or partially prevented from the performance within the term specified of 
any obligation or duty placed on such party by reason of or through strikes, stoppage of labor, riot, fire, flood, acts of war, insurrection, 
accident, order of any court, act of God, or specific cause reasonably beyond the party's control and not attributable to its neglect or 
nonfeasance, in such event, the time for the performance of such obligation or duty shall be suspended until such disability to perform is 
removed; provided, however, force majeure shall not excuse an obligation solely to pay funds.  Determination of force majeure shall 
rest solely with H-GAC. 
 
ARTICLE 11:  VENUE 
Disputes between procuring party and Vendor are to be resolved in accord with the law and venue rules of the State of purchase. 
 
 
 
THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN EXECUTED BY THE PARTIES HERETO AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
*                                                                                              
Name of End User (local government, agency, or non-profit corporation) 
 
 *                                                                                             
Mailing Address                                                                            
 *                                                                                             
City             State          ZIP Code 
 
 *By:                                                                                        
        Signature of chief elected or appointed official 
 
 *                                                                                              
Typed Name & Title of Signatory                          Date 

 Houston-Galveston Area Council 
3555 Timmons Lane, Suite 120, Houston, TX  77027 
 
By:________________________________________________________ 
                                                 Executive Director  
 
Attest:______________________________________________________ 
                                                          Manager 
 
Date: ______________________________________________________ 
 
 

 
                                       
  
  *Denotes required fields  
  rev. 12/15                       

Chino Valley Fire District

8555 E Yavapai Rd

Prescott Valley AZ 86314

Page 67 of 68



 

 

*Request for Information 
 

Please sign and return the Interlocal Contract, along with this completed form, to H-GAC by emailing it to cpcontractfax@h-gac.com 
or by faxing it to 713-993-2424. The contract may also be mailed to: 

 H-GAC Cooperative Purchasing Program 
P.O. Box 22777, Houston, TX 77227-2777 

 
Name of End User Agency: _____________________________________________________ County Name: ____________________ 
                                                           (Municipality/County/District/etc.) 
Mailing Address: ______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                        (Street Address/P.O. Box)                              (City)                             (State)                                 (ZIP Code) 
Main Telephone Number: (               ) ______________________ FAX Number: (                  )  ________________________________ 
 
Physical Address: ______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                  (Street Address, if different from mailing address)       (City)                        (State)                               (ZIP Code) 
Web Site Address: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Official Contact: ___________________________________________                     Title: __________________________________ 
                            (Point of Contact for HGACBuy Interlocal Contract)                    Ph No.: (                   ) ________ - ____________ 
Mailing Address: ___________________________________________                    Fx No. : (                   ) _______  - ____________  
                                          (Street Address/P.O. Box)                                                   E-Mail Address: __________________________ 
_________________________________________________________ 
(City)                                     (State)                                     (ZIP Code)   
 
Authorized Official: __________________________________________                 Title: __________________________________ 
                                   (Mayor/City Manager/Executive Director/etc.)                         Ph No.: (                   ) ________ - ____________ 
Mailing Address: _____________________________________________                Fx No. : (                   ) _______  - ____________  
                                          (Street Address/O.O. Box)                                                   E-Mail Address: __________________________ 
____________________________________________________________ 
(City)                                      (State)                                     (ZIP Code)   
 
Official Contact: _______________________________________________           Title: __________________________________ 
                                   (Purchasing Agent/Auditor etc. )                                              Ph No.: (                   ) ________ - ____________ 
Mailing Address: ______________________________________________            Fx No. : (                   ) _______  - ____________  
                                          (Street Address/O.O. Box)                                                 E-Mail Address: __________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________ 
(City)                                       (State)                                           (ZIP Code)   
 
Official Contact: ________________________________________________       Title: __________________________________ 
                                   (Public Works Director/Police Chief etc.)                              Ph No.: (                   ) ________ - ____________ 
Mailing Address: _______________________________________________         Fx No. : (                   ) _______  - ____________  
                                          (Street Address/O.O. Box)                                                E-Mail Address: __________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________ 
(City)                                          (State)                                     (ZIP Code)   
 
Official Contact: ________________________________________________       Title: __________________________________ 
                                          (EMS Director/Fire Chief etc.    )                                    Ph No.: (                   ) ________ - ____________ 
Mailing Address: ________________________________________________       Fx No. : (                   ) _______  - ____________  
                                          (Street Address/O.O. Box)                                               E-Mail Address: __________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________ 
(City)                                          (State)                                     (ZIP Code)                          

 
* denotes required fields 

 

Chino Valley Fire District Yavapai

8555 E Yavapai Rd

928

www.cazfire.org

Scott Bliss Assistant Chief - Logistics & Planning

928

772 7711

8555 E Yavapai Rd

Prescott Valley AZ 86314

772 8800

sbliss@cazfire.org

Cyndy Ducote Chino Valley Fire District - Board Chairperson

772 7711

8555 E Yavapai Rd

Prescott Valley AZ 86314

772 8800

cducote@cazfire.org

David Tharp Assistant Chief - Administration

772 7711

8555 E Yavapai Rd

Prescott Valley AZ 86314

772 8800

dtharp@cazfire.org

Domenic Scaife Fleet Services Manager

776 4617

8555 E Yavapai Rd

Prescott Valley AZ 86314

776 8988

dscaife@cazfire.org

Scott Freitag Fire Chief

772 7711

8555 E Yavapai Rd

Prescott Valley AZ 86314

772 8800

sfreitag@cazfire.org

772-7711 772-8800

8555 E Yavapai Rd, Prescott Valley AZ 86314

928

928

928

928

928

928

928

928

928

928

Prescott Valley AZ 86314

Page 68 of 68


	Agenda
	Swear in and Seat Board Members Coversheet.pdf
	Appointment of Chair and Clerk Coversheet.pdf
	2016 11 15 Chino Minutes - Draft.pdf
	General Fund and Capital Reserve.pdf
	Bond Debt Service.pdf
	Bond 2007.pdf
	Bond Investment.pdf
	HGAC CONTRACT - Chino Valley.pdf



